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DATE: September 26, 2008 J
TO: Rick Mann, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel”’| | (/%
FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & ¢ e
Enforcement
RE: Requests for Confidential Classification for Documents in Docket No.

070691/080036-TP

The following documents are awaiting an order to approve or deny confidential classification:

Document Description

06470-08 | Verizon — Certain information contained in Exhibit JAE-2 of rebuttal testimony of
Jeffery A. Eisenach. Also, pages 28 and 29 of Eisenach’s rebuttal testimony.

06947-08 | BrightHouse — Supplemental responses to Verizon’s 1* set of interrogatories (No. 1
—23), specifically Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 13.

Staff has reviewed these requests and find they qualify as proprietary under the definition of
proprietary confidential business information in Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, regarding requests for confidential classification.
Accordingly, staff recommends approval of these requests. If additional detail is needed, please
advise.
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